Approved:	2-13-01
	Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE K-12 EDUCATION COMMITTEE.

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairperson Kathi Lloyd at 9:00 a.m. on February 8, 2001 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Committee staff present: Ben Barrett, Legislative Research

Carolyn Rampey, Legislative Research Avis Swartzman, Revisor of Statutes Ann Deitcher, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

HB 2023 - Concerning juveniles; relating to school attendance.

Vice-Chair Lloyd announced to the Committee that in place of the report by the Sub-Committees on School Finance and Accountability, they would be hearing **HB 2023 and HB 2094**.

Representative Horst spoke to the Committee of the Sub-Committee's recommendations for amendments to **HB 2023.** (Attachment 1).

Dale Dennis of the State Education Department answered various questions of the Committee. Also present to address concerns of the Committee was Denise Musser, Public Information Officer with the Juvenile Justice Authority and Mark Gleeson of the Office of Judicial Administration

A suggestion was made that perhaps **HB 2023** should be held to be worked during the interim.

A conceptual motion was made by Representative Faber that the smaller districts in the state be allowed to choose what they want to do. The motion was seconded by Representative Ostemeyer but lost on a voice vote.

It was moved by Representative Crow and seconded by Representative Horst to amend **HB 2023** by the removal of the balloon on page "A" of section 1. In addition, the word "foregoing" is to be inserted after the word "by" on line 4 of Section 1(k), page "F". The motion to approve this amendment passed on a voice vote.

Representative Horst moved and Representative Crow seconded the motion to pass out of Committee as amended, **HB 2023**. The motion carried on a voice vote.

Representative Faber wished to be recorded as a nay vote.

HB 2094 - Concerning school districts; revising the definition of juvenile detention facility for the provision of educational services and grants of state moneys.

Representative Tanner explained to the Committee the misuse of the word "lock down" in referring to the juvenile detention facilities. He said this language applies as a terminology that the Juvenile Justice Authority has invented.

Representative DiCastro made the motion to amend **HB 2094** to include the King Achievement Center located in the Goddard school district. Representative Phelps seconded the motion which passed on a voice vote.

CONTINUATION SHEET

<u>It was moved by Representative Benlon and seconded by Representative Morrison to amend **HB 2094** so that the effective date of this statute be upon publication of the Kansas Register. The motion carried on a voice vote.</u>

A motion was made by Representative Peterson and seconded by Representative Benlon for the adoption for **HB 2094** as amended. The motion carried on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, February 12, 2001.